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Date: September 27, 2018

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia MD 21046

Requesting Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: N7NHL7588

To Whom It May Concern:

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID:
N7NHL7588, Original grant date:08/24/2015

Applicant: Sierra Wireless Inc.

The major change filed under this application is :

1. The subject approved module is being used in different host.

2. SAR Testing is performed to demonstrate exposure Compliance.

3. The antenna used in this application is with same antenna gain as the original grant
condition, which is 2dBi in all operating bands, hence the RSE and ERP/EIRP are
expected as same as the original grant condition.

Sincerely,

By: Denis Chabot
Title: Senior Manager Certification

On behalf of: Sierra Wireless Inc.
Telephone: 604-231-1100

Email: ywang@sierrawireless.com



